STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY o MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE 30X 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFF/CE BUILDING
July 26, 1985 SANTA Febgf\g; ;«lg)égcoo 87501
5 .
Mr. Thomas Kellahin Re: CASE NO 8548
Kellahin & Kellahin ORDER NO R=7929-A

Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 2265

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-22657PPlicant:

Hicks 0il and Gas, Inc.

Dear Sir:

Egcloged herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

R. L. STAMETS
Director

RLS/ £d

Copy ©Of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD -

Other




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
e | July 2, 1985 SR S
(505) 827-5800
Mr. Thomas Kellahin Re: CASE NO. 8548
Kellahin & Kellahin ORDER NO. R-7929
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 2265 Applicant:

Santa Fe, New Mexico
Hicks 0il & Gas, Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

R. L. STAMETS
Director

RLS/fd
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OoCD X




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY axo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
) May 29, 1985

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

W. Thomas Kellahin /'%//, g

P.0. Box 2265
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88504-2265
/"-""\

Re: Case No@/
Hicks 0il & Gas Inc.
Salt water Disposal

Dear Mr. Kellahin

The well in which the subject case was heard was inadvertantly ad-
vertised wrong for the March 27, 1985 hearing. Therefore, this case
is being reopened and readvertised for the June 19, 1985 hearing.

I apologize for any inconvenience this will cause. If you should
have any questions concerning this matter please contact me at

827-2211.
Sincerely -
Michael E. Stogner
Acting Chief Engineer

MES/et

xc: Mike Hicks
Hicks 0il & Gas, Inc.
P.0. Box Drawer 3307
Farmington, New Mexico 87499



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

) May 29, 1985

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE 30X 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501
(505) 827-5800

W. Thomas Kellahin
P.0. Box 2265
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88504-2265

Re:

Salt water Disposal

Dear Mr. Kellahin

The well in which the subject case was heard was inadvertantly ad-
vertised wrong for the March 27, 1985 hearing. Therefore, this case
is being reopened and readvertised for the June 19, 1985 hearing.

I apologize for any inconvenience this will cause. If you should
have any questions concerning this matter please contact me at

827-2211.
Sincerely )
Michael E. Stogner
Acting Chief Engineer

MES/et

xc: Mike Hicks
Hicks 0il & Gas, Inc.
P.0. Box Drawer 3307
Farmington, New Mexico 87499



